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Think Tanks, Foundations and 
Universities with Energy Security Related 
Research Projects. 
(N.B. Nearly all are funded by Japan) 

Asia Society, New York 
http://www.asiasociety.org 

Asian-Pacific Energy Forum (APEF) 
http://www.apef.com; 

http://www.apef.com/japanese.htm (In Japanese) 

The Aspen Institute 
http://www.aspeninst.org 

The Atlantic Council 
http://www.acus.org 

Australian Defense Force Academy 
Asia/Pacific Security Analysis Webpages 
http://www.lib.adfa.oz.au/web/military/infogd23.htm 

Baker Institute for Public Policy, Rice 
University 
http://riceinfo.rice.edu/projects/baker/ 

Carnegie Council on Ethics and 
International Affairs 
http://www.cceia.org 

Center for International Political 
Economy 
http://www.cipeny.org 

Ministry of Foreign Affairs 
http://www.mofa.go.jp 

Center for Global Partnership (CGP) 
http://www.cgp.org/cgplink 

Japan International Cooperation Agency 
http://www.jica.go.jp/Index.html 

Office of the Prime Minister 
http://www.kantei.go.jp 

National Institute for Research Advancement (NIRA) 
http://www.nira.or.jp 

National Institute for Resources and Environment 
http://www.nire.go.jp 

National Institute for Science and Technology Policy 
http://www.nistep.go.jp 

Science and Technology Agency (STA) 
http://www.sta.gov.jp/index-e.html 

Japan Atomic Energy Research Institute 
http://www.jaeri.go.jp 

Power Reactor and Nuclear Fuel Development 
Corporation 
http://www.pnc.go.jp/index.html 

U.S. Federal Government 

Department of Commerce 
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Japan Information Access Project's 

Center for International Security and 
Arms Control (CISAC),
Stanford University 
http://www-leland.stanford.edu/group/CISAC/ 

The George Perkins Marsh Institute,
Clark University 
http://www.clark.edu 

Center for Strategic & International 
Studies (CSIS) 
http://www.csis.org; 

http://www.csis.org/html/2asia.html 

East-West Center 
http://www.ewc.hawaii.edu 

Economic Research Institute for 
Northeast Asia (ERINA) 
http://www.erina.or.jp/index.html 

Institute of Energy Economics, Japan, 
IEEJ (Nihon Energy Keizai Kenkyujo) 
http://www.nira.go.jp/tt-home/iee/index.html 

Institute on Global Conflict and 
Cooperation (IGCC), University of 
California-San Diego 
http://www-igcc.ucsd.edu/igcc/igccmenu.html 

Japan Center for International Exchange 
(JCIE) 
http://www.jcie.or.jp/jcie 

Japan Institute of International Affairs 
(JIIA) 
http://www.iijnet.or.jp/JIIA 

The Japanese Institute of Middle Eastern 
Economies (JIME), (Chuto Keizai 
Kenkyujo) 
http://www.nira.go.jp/tt-home/jime/jime-index.html 

Center for International Studies, MIT 

http://www.doc.gov 

Commercial Service Japan 
http://www.csjapan.doc.gov/index.html 

Department of Defense 
http://www.defenselink.mil 

Department of Energy 
(Includes the offices of Energy, Environmental and Economic 
Policy Analysis and International Energy Policy, Trade and 
Investment)
http://www.doe.gov 

Environmental Protection Agency 
http://www.epa.gov 

National Security Council 
http://www.whitehouse.gov/WH/EOP/NSC/html/nsc.home.html 

State Department 
http://www.state.gov/index.html 

Bureau of East Asian and Pacific Affairs 
http://www.state.gov/www/regions/eap/#country 

U.S. Congress 

Senate
Senate Appropriations Committee 
(Includes Energy and Water Development Subcommittee)
http://www.senate.gov/committee/appropriations.html 

Senate Energy and Natural
Resources Committee 
(Includes Energy Research, Development, Production and 
Regulation)
http://www.senate.gov/committee/energy.html 

Senate Foreign Relations Committee 
http://www.senate.gov/committee/foreign.html 

House of Representatives 
House Appropriations Committee 
(Energy and Water Development Subcommittee)
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http://cis-server.mit.edu/CIS/index.htm 

MIT Japan Program 
http://www-japan.mit.edu/mitjapanprogram 

The Middle East Institute 
http://www2.ari.net/mei 

Center for International Security and 
Strategic Studies (CISS) 
Mississippi State University 
http://www.msstate.edu/Dept/CISS 

National Bureau of Asian Research (NBR) 
http://www.nbr.org 

The Nautilus Institute for Security and
Sustainable Development 
http://www.nautilus.org/esena/index.html 

World Resources Institute (WRI) 
http://www.wri.org 

Central Asia 

Central Asia Electronic Mailing Lists 
http://coombs.anu.edu.au/ 

WWWVLPages/AsianPages/A-Central-Lists.html 

The Central Asia Institute, 
John Hopkins University 
http://www.sais-jhu.edu/centers/casia/index.html 

Stockholm Forum for
Central Asian Studies (FoCAS) 
http://orient4.oerient.su.se/scas/FoCAS/FoCAS.htm 

Japanese Government 

MITI 
http://www.miti.go.jp/index-e.html 

Agency of Natural Resources and Energy 
http://www.miti.go.jp/intro-e/a231001e.html 

http://www.house.gov/appropriations 

House Committee on Commerce 
(Includes Energy and Power Subcommittee)
http://www.house.gov/commerce/ 

House International Relations Committee 
http://www.house.gov/international_relations/ 

House Resources Committee 
(Includes Energy and Resources Subcommittee)
http://www.house.gov/resources 

House Science Committee 
(Includes Energy and Environment Subcommittee)
http://www.house.gov/science/welcome.htm 

International 

ASEAN Regional Forum (ARF) 
http://www.dfat.gov.au/arf/arfhome.html 

Asia-Pacific Economic Cooperation (APEC) 
http://www.apecsec.org.sg; http://lifeserver.co.jp/APEC/ 

Global Legislators Organization for a Balanced 
Environment (GLOBE) 

GLOBE Japan 
http://www.threeweb.ad.jp/~takosugi/GLOBEE.html 

Main Homepage: http://www.globeint.org 

International Energy Agency 
http://www.iea.org 

James Mulvenon's
Chinese Security Homepage 
http://members.aol.com/mehampton/chinasec.html 

Organization for Economic Co-Operation and 
Development 
http://www.oecd.org/ene/ 
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Agency of Industrial Science and 
Technology 
http://www.aist.go.jp/index_e.html 

New Energy and Industrial Technology 
Development Organization (NEDO) 
http://www.nedo.go.jp/nedo-info/index-e.html 

World Bank 
http://www.worldbank.org/astae/astae.htm 

Asia-Pacific Security Events 

Australian National University
Regional Security Dialogue: A Calendar of Asia 
Pacific Events 
http://coombs.anu.edu.au/Depts/RSPAS/SDSC/APSecurityTop.html 

Back to Special Reports Page
Back to Home
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